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MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 29, 2025
TO: Trauma System Partners
FROM: Gene Buerkle, Trauma Section Administrator, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight

SUBJECT:  October 2025 Florida Trauma System Advisory Council Meeting

The Florida Trauma System Advisory Council Meeting will be held on Friday, October 3, 2025, in
conjunction with the Innovation Conference for EMS in Tampa, Florida, hosted by the Florida Center for
EMS.

Meeting Location: Center for Advanced Medical Learning and Simulation
124 S. Franklin St.
Tampa, FL 33602
(813) 224-7840

Pre-registration is encouraged but not required to attend the Florida Trauma System Advisory
Council Meeting. To register for the 2025 Innovation Conference for EMS, please visit:
https://flcems.org/icems/.

Hotel Location: Hyatt House Tampa Downtown
325 N. Florida Ave.
Tampa, FL 33602

Group Rate: $189/night plus tax

Resort Fees: No resort fee or other mandatory fees

Parking: Only valet parking is available at a rate of $36/night

Room Options: Standard-Two Queen Beds (Plus Sofa Bed); Standard-King Bed (Plus Sofa
Bed); View-King Bed (Plus Sofa Bed)

Price Increase: Triple rate - $209/night plus tax; Quad rate - $229/night plus tax

Reservation Deadline:  September 15, 2025 (Lodging at this location is limited)

Booking Link: https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/TPAZD/G-FCEM

The Florida Trauma System Advisory Council will conduct its meeting at 1:15 p.m. EDT on
Friday, October 3, 2025. Meeting materials, including virtual meeting options, will be posted on the
EMS website within 7 days of the meeting.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Trauma Section at
DEPCS.TraumaNCompl@FLhealth.gov.
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